DelRio, Irene (MDOS)

From: electionselearning@michigan.gov

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 3:50 PM

To: DelRio, Irene (MDQOS)

Cc: SOS, Disclosure

Subject: Independent Expenditures Report for State Filers

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov

Hello,
We have received your 'Independent Expenditures - State Filers' form.

If you have any questions, please contact the State of Michigan at 517-335-0170 or disclosure@michigan.gov

User submitted data

Section

The Independent Expenditure Oppose a Candidate

was to:

Candidate's Name Gretchen Whitmer
Office Sought Governor

County

District/Jurisdiction
Ballot Question Description Recall

Ballot Designation (If issued by
Michigan Board of State

Canvassers)

Name Turning Point Action
4930 E. Beverly Road

Address Phoenix, AZ 85044

Same as above Yes

Contact Name
Contact Address
Email Address tyler@tpaction.com

None (no contributions were made to Turning Point Action for the purpose of furthering
1. Name any independent expenditure in Michigan supporting Governor Whitmer’s recall. See e.g.
https://www.fec.gov/updates /fec-provides-guidance-following-us-district-court-de



1. Address n/a
1. Employer Name and Address n/a
1. Occupation n/a
2. Add additional contributions No
2. Name

2. Address

2. Occupation

2. Employer Name and Address

3. Add additional contributions

3. Name

3. Address

3. Occupation

3. Employer Name and Address

4. Add additional contributions

4. Name

4. Address

4. Occupation

4. Employer Name and Address

5. Add additional contributions

5. Name

5. Address

5. Occupation

5. Employer Name and Address

Add additional contributions

1. Name Nick Nannoshi

600 Middlebelt Road

1. Address West Bloomfield, M| 48322

1. Date of Expenditure /

Purchase Date (mm-dd-yyyy) 05-27-2020

1. DoIIa.r Amount of 2000.00

Expenditure (xxxx.xx)

1. Purpose of Expenditure In-kind use of billboard

2. Add additional expenditures No



2. Name
2. Address

2. Date of Expenditure /
Purchase Date

2. Dollar Amount of
Expenditure

2. Purpose of Expenditure

3. Add additional expenditures
3. Name

3. Address

3. Date of Expenditure /
Purchase Date

3. Dollar Amount of
Expenditure

3. Purpose of Expenditure

4. Add additional expenditures
4. Name

4. Address

4. Date of Expenditure /
Purchase Date

4. Dollar Amount of
Expenditure

4. Purpose of Expenditure

5. Add additional expenditures
5. Name

5. Address

5. Date of Expenditure /
Purchase Date

5. Dollar Amount of
Expenditure

5. Purpose of Expenditure
Add additional expenditures

Please check this box to certify
your report:

Certified



